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We hope this is helpful but please let us know if you would like to discuss in more detail.  
Best regards, 

  
HOUTHOFF 

 
Tax Lawyer | Partner 

 

@houthoff.com 

www.houthoff.com 
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From:  @lazard.com>  
Sent: woensdag 20 mei 2020 11:00 
To:  @houthoff.com>;  @lazard.com>;   

@lazard.com>;  @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl; 
@minezk.nl;  @minfin.nl;  @gmail.com; @msn.com;
@kpmg.nl;  @minfin.nl>;  @minezk.nl;

@minezk.nl;  @houthoff.com>; 
@houthoff.com>;  @houthoff.com>

Cc:  @houthoff.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors
That is correct – I have asked for it.

LAZARD

From:  @houthoff.com>  
Sent: 20 May 2020 10:52 
To:  @lazard.com>;  @lazard.com>;   

@lazard.com>;  @minezk.nl;  @minezk.nl; 
@minezk.nl; @minfin.nl;  @gmail.com;  @msn.com;
@kpmg.nl;  @minfin.nl>;  @minezk.nl;

@minezk.nl;  @houthoff.com>; 
@houthoff.com>;  @houthoff.com>

Cc:  @houthoff.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors

,
I am correct that we do not have a copy of the   memo that   refers to in its memorandum; correct?
Best,

HOUTHOFF

Advocaat | Partner

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com 

From:  @lazard.com>  
Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 22:40 
To:  @lazard.com>;  @lazard.com>; 

@minezk.nl;  @minezk.nl;  @minezk.nl;  @minfin.nl;
@gmail.com; @msn.com; @kpmg.nl; 

@minfin.nl>;  @minezk.nl;  @minezk.nl; 
@houthoff.com>;  @houthoff.com>; 
@houthoff.com>;  @houthoff.com>

Subject: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors
Dear all,
As you know, we followed up with Amsterdam this morning regarding the tax issue.
This evening we spoke to GS and in parallel received the attached document from the Company.
From the conversation with GS:

‐ Discussion on tax is an ongoing theme, but not the biggest one on their agenda at the moment 
‐  
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This communication is sent to you from Houthoff Coöperatief U.A. This email and its contents are for the use of the 
addressee only and may be confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the addressee, please notify us immediately. Houthoff is the trade name of Houthoff Coöperatief U.A., 
a Dutch law firm based in Amsterdam and registered with the Amsterdam Chamber of Commerce as no. 34216182. 
Houthoff's general terms and conditions, which stipulate a limitation of liability, the applicability of Dutch law and 
the exclusive jurisdiction of the District Court of Amsterdam, the Netherlands, are applicable to all services 
performed. The general terms and conditions are available on request and at www.houthoff.com. 
********************************************************************** 

------------------------------------------------------------------------  
The information in this e-mail (and any attachments) is intended exclusively for the addressee(s). Any use 
by a party other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. The information may be confidential in nature and fall 
under a duty of non-disclosure. If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail. 
KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure and error-free and does not accept any 
liability for damages resulting from the use of e-mail. Our services and other work are carried out under an 
agreement of instruction (overeenkomst van opdracht) that is subject to the general terms and conditions of 
the contracting KPMG firm. These general terms and conditions are available on our website 
(www.kpmg.nl/algemenevoorwaarden) and will be forwarded upon request. 
Agreements with and statements from KPMG are only legally binding upon KPMG if they are confirmed in 
writing and signed by an authorized person. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------  


